
EXHIBIT 7 



From: Brendan King <bking@point2agent.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 1 , 2007 4 :10 PM 
To: Stein, Scott D. <sstein@Sidley.com>; Jason Golding <jgolding@point2.com> 
Subject: RE: exchange of emails 

Thanks for the invite I will get back to you with our flights and hotel. It would be great if you could put together a concise 
agenda covering the topics you would like to cover. If may be that there is no specific agenda and so alternatively 
the people that will attend may best serve as a preparation tool. 

See you on the 29 t h 

Brendan King 
COO Point2 
BKina@Point2.com  
www.Point2.com  
www.Point2homes.com  
http://point2agent.wordpress.com 
ph 306.955.9736 ext212 
Cell 306.717.380 

From: Stein, Scott D. [mailto:sstein@Sidley.com] 
Sent: October 1, 2007 2:43 PM 
To: Jason Golding; Brendan King 
Subject: RE: exchange of emails 

Brendan and Jason -

We look forward to meeting with you on October 29. The meeting will be at our office, the law firm of Sidley Austin LLP, One South 
Dearborn St, Chicago, IL, 60603. When you arrive, you will be directed to the 37th floor. 

I recommend that you fly into O'Hare Airport The closest hotel is called Hotel Burnham (a Kimpton hotel), and is two blocks away. 
The Palmer House Hilton is also a couple of blocks away, though it's a little older. Let's plan on meeting at 9:30. 

- Scott 

From: Jason Golding [mailto:jgolding@point2.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 3:18 PM 
To: Brendan King; Stein, Scott D. 
Subject: RE: exchange of emails 

Hi Scott, 

See my contact info below. 

Jason Golding 
CFO/General Counsel 
Point2 Technologies Inc. 
Phone: (306) 955-9736 ext. 215 
Fax: (306) 955-0471 
www.point2.com 

From: Brendan King 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 2:11 PM 
To: Jason Golding; Stein, Scott D. 
Subject: exchange of emails 
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Here they are. 

Brendan King 
COO Point2 
BKing@Point2.com  
www.Point2.com  
www.Point2homes.com  
http://point2agentwordpress.com 
ph 306.955.9736 ext 212 
Cell 306.717.380 

S i d l e y A u s t i n LLP m a i l s e r v e r made the f o l l o w i n g annotations on 10/01/07, 15:40:03: 

IRS C i r c u l a r 230 D i s c l o s u r e : To comply w i t h c e r t a i n U.S. Treasury r e g u l a t i o n s , we i n f o r m you 
t h a t , u n l e s s e x p r e s s l y s t a t e d otherwise, any U.S. f e d e r a l t a x advice contained i n t h i s 
communication, i n c l u d i n g attachments, was not intended or w r i t t e n t o be used, and cannot be 
used, by any taxpayer f o r the purpose of a v o i d i n g any p e n a l t i e s t h a t may be imposed on such 
taxpayer by the I n t e r n a l Revenue S e r v i c e . In a d d i t i o n , i f any such tax advice i s used or r e f e r r e d 
t o by other p a r t i e s i n promoting, marketing or recommending any p a r t n e r s h i p or other e n t i t y , 
investment p l a n or arrangement, then ( i ) the advice should be construed as w r i t t e n i n connection 
w i t h the promotion or marketing by others of the t r a n s a c t i o n ( s ) or matter(s) addressed i n t h i s 
communication and ( i i ) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's p a r t i c u l a r 
circumstances from an independent t a x a d v i s o r . 

**************************************************************************************************** 
This e-mail i s sent by a law f i r m and may c o n t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t i s p r i v i l e g e d or c o n f i d e n t i a l . 
I f you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t , p l e a se d e l e t e the e-mail and any attachments and n o t i f y us 
immediately. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
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